Maintenance Office
2074 West 2100 South . ..
West Haven UT 84401 Weber School District

Memo

Gina Butters, Superintendent
To: Board of Education

From: Jamie Henrie, Buyer

Dr. Robert Petersen, Business Administrator
Larry Hadley, Facilities Director

CC: Cody Barnes, Maintenance Supervisor
Dax Teuscher, Purchasing Agent

Date: October 21, 2024

Subject:  Consent Calendar — New purchases for Maintenance Vehicles

The Maintenance Supervisor requests approval for the purchase of a, 2024 Dodge 5500 Regular Cab
Chassis 4x4 truck. This will be for our Grounds Department and will be used for snow plowing and a
salter. Total cost would be $70,852.00. Two (2) 2023 Ram Pro Master’'s Cargo Vans which would be used
by new FTEs in Carpentry and Plumbing. State Contract MA3800. Cost would be $47,595.00 each, Total
price of $95,190.00. Also, a Toyota Tundra 2024 cost is $62,159.00 State Contract MA3796. We will be
trading in a truck for the Tundra, a 2023 Chevrolet Silverado. The funds will come from District
Maintenance Capital Outlay 24-25 fiscal year.



